Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:48 PM

To: PBSP; assignments; SUR

Cc: Tee Hong Da

Subject: RE: CAR IN, PLS SURVEY ASAP: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref:

SNM24D204166/5GZ2598)/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SND2146M

[Internal]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.

Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection.
Dear LKK,

Please arrange Mohammed Rasul to conduct the PRS.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tawv

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sq.cntaiping.com
*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-
mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Tee Hong Da <tee.hong.da@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: CAR IN, PLS SURVEY ASAP: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204166/5GZ2598J/C02/TANCHC & Your
Ref: SND2146M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Dear Sirs

We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE. Please proceed to arrange survey immediately. Vehicle
is already in workshop.

Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus (LKK)

Meanwhile, please advise if your insured had reported the accident and reply if liability is clear to proceed with direct
settlement?

Aside to LKK Team
Vehicle in, please arrange survey ASAP and inform Surveyor to look for our MCA Hong Da when he is here for the
survey.

Thank you.

Regards
Cindy

Body and Paint

BMW

Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 63190175

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941

Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors

A member of the Sime Darby Group



From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2024 12:02 pm

To: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>;
Tee Hong Da <tee.hong.da@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204166/5GZ2598)/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SND2146M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “"Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will
be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909



DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X-F-fi3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



